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Gi&:? Bank District ie the most nortnern district
1J¥:£e county. It is bounded on the north and north—

o
mest
on the east by Pendleton and Eignl, 'l.

counties, south by Huntersville and Zdray Dietrictg, The

surface is broken and mountainoue.
of

by Rendolph County,

The fountain streams
tie Greenbrier river constitute the drainage system.
Among these are tie east and west branches of the Gr

eenbrier
river, Little River,

» lorth fork of Deer Creex

Deer Creek
and Leatherbark erpk.
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tleckemith sjop, and supplied the neighborhood with wag
rhe late William Sutton of the hill neighborhood, laarniﬁ.{;
wagon makers trade under Patrick Bruffey and carried on the

work lons after the Civil War. Patrick Bruffey was Magis-—

trate in the community for several years and became;Sheriff

of Pocahontas County later.
The pioneer, Daniel Kerr, who, soon after the Revolu-

tionary War, located on Deer Creek, now velow tue town of Boyer,
establiched a erist mill, saw mill, blacksmith shop and managed
a ctore and hie place vecame one of industry for that part of
A lathe was installed at this place and was
ooerated by Frederick Pnillivs, who was & wheelrignt, and made
soinning wneele, looms, reele, spools, spool fremes, and chairs.
Tre sitb_of this o0lé mill may be seen on the nortn éide of the
creek ﬁ?ﬁr toe east end of the Hevener farm.

:lThe vioneer Lud;y Taylor, who was a veteran of the
war of 1812, purchased land from Solomon Townsend and others
in 1219, and settled on Galford's Creek. He erected a grict
mill and & saw mill, This mill was kept in running condition

until about 1220, and had its niche in the early &dvmmgi"“‘ "&;3
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énd development of that part of Gmesnbank.eommuniﬁﬁa
Ludey Taylor homegtead ie now owned by Arch Galford.

oted eome of t
-

Toue ie n




